
From: Rosia, Ashley
To: Rosia, Ashley
Subject: FW: Letter re: Local Buildout/Economic Devt Analysis for CCE
Date: Friday, September 15, 2017 12:16:07 PM
Attachments: Local.Buildout.Final with logo.pdf

From: Nicole Capretz [mailto:nicole@climateactioncampaign.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 5:52 PM
To: Hansen, Mike <MHansen@sandiego.gov>; Hooven, Cody <CHooven@sandiego.gov>; Caldwell,
Erik <ECaldwell@sandiego.gov>; Straw, Jack <JTStraw@sandiego.gov>; Fox, Jamie
<JFox@sandiego.gov>; Dominika Bukalova <DominikaB@sandiego.gov>; Chase, Molly
<mchase@sandiego.gov>; Slack, Jimmie <JSlack@sandiego.gov>; Batten, Kelly
<KMBatten@sandiego.gov>; Spillane, Elizabeth <ESpillane@sandiego.gov>; Hauser, James
<JHauser@sandiego.gov>; Tetlow, Barrett <BTetlow@sandiego.gov>; Knowles, Travis
<KnowlesT@sandiego.gov>
Cc: Gretchen Newsom <GNewsom@ibew569.org>; Nick Segura <nsegura@ibew569.org>; Nate
Fairman <NFairman@ibew465.org>; joyce lane <joycelane75@gmail.com>
Subject: Letter re: Local Buildout/Economic Devt Analysis for CCE
 
Dear Mayor and Council,
 
Please see the attached letter from Climate Action Campaign, IBEW Local 569, IBEW Local
465 and SanDiego350 regarding an analysis of the local clean energy buildout/economic
development potential of a Community Choice Energy program. We look forward to working
with you as this process moves forward.
Sincerely,
Nicole

Nicole Capretz
Executive Director
Climate Action Campaign
4452 Park Boulevard, Suite 209
San Diego, CA 92116
(619) 490-6248
 
www.climateactioncampaign.org
Twitter: @sdclimateaction / @ncapretz
Instagram: @sdclimateaction
Facebook.com/ClimateActionCampaign
 
Like what we do? Support Climate Action Campaign today. 
 
Our Mission is Simple: Stop Climate Change
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July 20, 2017 


 


Mayor Faulconer and City Council  


202 C Street 


San Diego, CA 92105 


 


RE:  Local Clean Energy Buildout and Economic Development Analysis for Community 


Choice Energy 


 


Dear Mayor and Council, 


 


The undersigned organizations fully support the successful implementation of the city of 


San Diego’s Climate Action Plan and its landmark 100% clean energy goal.  We are also 


committed to maximizing the development of local clean energy resources with local hire 


that create good, middle-class jobs and increase local economic development. 


 


We thank you for the independent and peer-reviewed Community Choice Energy 


Technical Feasibility Study to give us information about the viability of pursuing 


Community Choice Energy for our members. We were pleased to see that there were no 


unbundled Renewable Energy Credits considered as part of this study. We respectfully 


request that an additional analysis on local clean energy buildout scenarios and attendant 


jobs/economic development be pursued as soon as possible, with an emphasis on 


development of new renewable resources from proven developers in San Diego and 


adjacent counties as well as the potential from energy efficiency and demand-side 


measures. 


 


We ask that this analysis include how this local buildout scenario could prioritize 


investments, programs and policies that benefit communities of concern identified in the 


top 25 percent of CalEnviroscreen’s ranking for San Diego region communities. Finally, 


we know this study will take time, and it is not our intent to slow down the process of 


review and adoption of a plan to achieve 100% clean energy in the city. 
 


 


 







Thank you again for performing your due diligence on our future energy options and your 


consideration of our proposed analysis to ensure San Diego families and businesses will 


benefit from a clean energy future with good local jobs and real clean energy.  We look 


forward to working with you as this process moves forward. 


 


Sincerely, 


 


Nicole Capretz 


Executive Director 


Climate Action Campaign 


 


Nick Segura 


Business Manager 


IBEW Local 569 


 


 


Nate Fairman 


Business Manager 


IBEW Local 465 


 


Joyce Lane 


Chair, Public Policy Team 


SanDiego350 


 


 


Cc: City Council, Cody Hooven 
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